The Judson Health Center began its life in January 1921 in the basement of Judson Memorial Church. In July 1922 it moved next door into Judson House, where it occupied most of the building until the summer of 1950. The Center continues to operate its clinics on Spring Street in New York City, still providing services to newly arrived immigrants.

This section consists of three chapters: a history of the Judson Health Center, by Jerry G. Dickason; a profile of its founder and long-time director, Dr. Eleanor A. Campbell, by Elly Dickason; and the text of a 1936 radio address by Dr. Campbell.